State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 21, 1996
TO: All Parties of Record
Lo
FROM: Lila A. Jaber, Chief of Water & Wastewater, Division of Legal Sewices% Aﬁf
RE: Pre-Prehearing Conference - Docket No. 950495-WS - Application for rate increase
and increase in service availability charges by Scuthern States Ultilities, Inc. for
Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard,
Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin,
Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia,
and Washington Counties.

Please note that the pre-prehearing conference between Commission Staff and all
parties of record has been scheduled at the following time and place:

Monday, March 4, 1996, at 9:00 a.m.
Room 171 (Training Room)

Florida Public Service Commission
Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida

The conference will consist of a discussion between Staff and all parties of record to
further identify and discuss potential issues in the case. Attendance is not required, but is

:g: —encouraged. To the extent possible, parties should bring with them a list of proposed issues.
APP If you have any questions regarding this pre-prehearing conference, please call Lila
CAF Jaber at (904) 413-6199.
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LN — < Division of Water & Wastewater (Hill, Willis)
OPC ———  Division of Legal Services (O’Sullivan, Jaeger, Capeless, Pellegrini)
RCH _ Division of Records & Reporting

sec ) Office of Public Information (DeMello)
Court Reporter (Kelly)
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